Dear 

We refer to your FOI dated 14 July 2023 and respond as follows:-

· Genomics England has three offices in London, Hinxton, and Leeds.
· We use our landlords’ internal suppliers (managed supply chain) for all hard and soft services, at all three locations.
· Total values of contracts granted are £102,199 for all three sites, and they run in line with the tenure of our leases.  All three were procured as part of the relevant lease negotiation.
· [bookmark: _Int_goybnjgV]Contracts expiry; London - Nov 2023, Leeds - Sept 2023; Hinxton - July 2025
                                                                                                                                        
We hope the above addresses your request, however, if you feel it does not, you have the right to ask for an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of our response and should be addressed to our Data Protection Officer at dpo@genomicsengland.co.uk. Please kindly remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or Official information concern | ICO.

Yours sincerely

